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MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal and Finance Committee

FROM: Brad Solon, Building Official

DATE: March 10, 2008

SUBJECT: 2006 International Mechanical Code Adoption
2006 International Fuel Gas Code Adoption

The Mechanical Contractor License Board has completed their review of the 2006 International
Mechanical Code and the 2006 International Fuel Gas Code. This review was completed in
order to adopt the 2006 International Mechanical Code and 2006 International Fuel Gas Code
and repeal the 2003 International Mechanical Code and 2003 International Fuel Gas Code.

At the conclusion of their review the Board held a public meeting March 5, 2008. The Board
and staff have not received comments from the public in opposition to this proposal.

As part of the City of Rapid City ISO Rating the new editions of the 2006 International Building
Codes would eventually have to be adopted in order for Rapid City to continue with a favorable
ISO score.

Staff Recommendation: Approve the ordinance amendments to adopt the 2006 International
Mechanical Code and 2006 International Fuel Gas Code with amendments as recommended by
the Mechanical Contractor License Board.
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